

William M. Sandiford

Board Experience

American Registry for Internet Numbers **2009-Present**

Applying the principles of stewardship, ARIN, an non-profit corporation, allocates Internet Protocol resources; develops consensus based policies; and facilitates the advancement of the Internet through information and educational outreach

Board of Trustees	2014-Present
Chair	2021-Present
Vice-Chair	2018-2021
Treasurer	2016-2017
Advisory Council Member	2009-2013

- Member and volunteer of this highly respected organization
- Elected twice by the membership to serve on the Advisory Council
- Actively participated in ARIN's IPv6 Outreach program

Competitive Networks Operators of Canada (CNOOC) **2010 - 2016**

CNOOC is a not for profit Canadian corporation that was formed to represent the interests of those in Canada that own or operate wire-line networks on a competitive basis and to promote innovation and productivity in Canada, as well as Canada's international competitiveness through the removal of barriers to increased competition in the provision of communications services;

President	2010 - 2016
Board Chairman	2010 - 2016

- Founding member and Chairman of the organization
- Active participant in all committees of the organization

Canadian Internet Registration Authority (CIRA) **2012 - 2021**

The Canadian Internet Registration Authority is a member-based not-for-profit organization, best known for managing the .CA internet domain on behalf of all Canadians, developing and implementing policies that support Canada's internet community and representing the .CA registry internationally. CIRA builds programs, products and services that leverage all the internet has to offer to help build a better online Canada, while providing a safe, secure and trusted online experience to all Canadians.

Board of Directors	2012-2021
--------------------	-----------

- Served on all committees of the board over 3 terms of service
- Served as vice chair of the Board as well as chair of various committees

Toronto Internet Exchange Community (TorIX)

2009 – 2011

Established in 2001, the Toronto Internet Exchange is the largest open public peering fabric in Canada. It carries over ten gigabits of traffic daily from over one hundred service providers such as Rogers, Q9, Google, and Akamai. As a not for profit exchange, the organization is committed to serving the community in providing a cost effective means to keep Canadian Internet traffic in Canada

Vice-President 2009-2011

Architecture Group Chair 2010-2011

- Successfully helped lead the organization through the attempted takeover of the exchange by a competitor
- Chaired the Architecture Group which ran a process to select the next generation switching architecture for the exchange in order to prepare for explosive growth

Career Experience

Durham.Net Inc. dba Telnet Communications

1996-2014

Founded in 1996, Telnet Communications is a niche ISP providing services to residential and business customers throughout in Canada. In 2007 Telnet Communications became a Competitive Local Exchange Carrier (CLEC) as recognized by the CRTC

President 2010-2014

Chief Technical Officer 2004-2010

Chief Operations Officer 1996-2004

- Founding shareholder of the corporation
- Directed company to successful acquisition in 2014
- Led the company through the process of becoming a CRTC licensed Competitive Local Exchange Carrier (CLEC) in 2007
- Built a strong team to ensure the day to day affairs of the company were taken care of by a professional management team

Education

University of London – Bachelor of Laws (LLB) 2019-Present

University of Toronto - Rotman School of Management – NFP Director Program 2012

Laurentian University – Computer Science - Sudbury, ON 1994-1996

Port Perry High School - Ontario Secondary School Diploma 1989-1994